

From: Tom Ringtved

> Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 11:22 PM

> To: 'James Cunningham'

> Subject: FW: test according to §15.249

>

> Hi James,

>

> Yes - I can confirm that the user manual for the Digianswer Protocol

> Analyzer will include the required statement given below. Also note that

> the

> user manual is absolutely identical for both Digianswer and Tektronix

> applications.

>

> regards - Tom

> -----

> Tom Ringtved e-mail : tr@digianswer.com

> B.Sc. E. Prod. Eng. Direct line : +45 96 71 00 25

> Project Coordination

> Digianswer A/S Tel: +47 96 71 00 00

> Skalhuse 5 Fax: +45 98 35 00 52

> DK-9240 Nibe <http://www.digianswer.com>

> -----

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: James Cunningham [mailto:James.Cunningham@7Layers.com]

> Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 2:20 PM

> To: 'Tom Ringtved'

> Subject: FW: test according to §15.249

>

> Tom,

>

> See the message below from the TCB. Can you confirm that the following

> text

> will be included in the User Manual for the Protocol Analyzer?

>

> NOTE: This equipment has been tested and

> found to comply with the limits for a Class

> B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the

> FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide

> reasonable protection against harmful

> interference in a residential installation.

> This equipment generates, uses and can radiate

> radio frequency energy and, if not installed

> and used in accordance with the instructions,

> may cause harmful interference

> to radio communications. However, there is

> no guarantee that interference will not occur

> in a particular installation. If this equipment

> does cause harmful interference to

> radio or television reception, which can be

> determined by turning the equipment off and

> on, the user is encouraged to try to correct

> the interference by one or more of the following

> measures:

- > -Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- > -Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- > -Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- > -Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.
- >
- > Thanks,
- > James